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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Rachel Pefia
SUBJECT: Resolution approving Amendment No 1 to the Memorandum of

Understanding (MOU) between the Health and Human Services
Agency - Department of Social Services (DSS) and the Nevada-
Sierra Connecting Point Public Authority for reimbursement of
the Career Pathways Program to update Section Il item 2 to
include ACL 24-02 and to amend Section Il and Section IV item
D to extend the contract term end date from December 31, 2023
to September 30, 2024. (RES 23-205)

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Services will be reimbursed with State funds and were budgeted in the FY
23124 department budget. There are no County General funds required in this
Agreement.

BACKGROUND: On May 23, 2023, Eler Resolution 23-205, the Nevada County Board
of Supervisors approved execution of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with
Nevada-Sierra Connecting Point Public Authority to ensure the collaboration between
DSS and Nevada-Sierra Connecting Point Public Authority to ﬁrovide Career Pathways
Program to In-Home Supportive Services Providers, to allow the reimbursement of
claims made to the program from DSS. Per ACL 24-02 this program has been extended
by the State to continue until September 30, 2024. Reference to this State Letter is
included in the amendment Section 1.

It is recommended that the Board approve this Amendment to the Memorandum of
Understanding.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Rachel Pefia, LCSW Director of Social Services



